Laura Russell

From: Mitch Lockwood

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 9:57 PM

To: Boyd Kennedy; Laura Russell, Scott Vaca; Megan Russell

Subject: RE. Bat World Sanctuary subject of law enforcement investigation by USDA

From: Mary Cummins [maiito:mmmaryinla@aal.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 10:25 AM

To: Boyd Kennedy,; Mitch Lockwood; Laura Russell; Scott Vaca; Megan Russell
Subject: Re: Bat World Sanctuary subject of law enforcement investigation by USDA

Do you want copies of the libel and defamation? I'll gladly send it

Your wardens and the rehab coordinator did find violations of Texas wildlife laws. They found that she is illegafly breeding
bats. Lollar even admitted this in writing. Rehabbers are not allowed to breed the animals.

Mary Cummins
Animal Advocates
hitp:/fiwww. AnimalAdvocates.us

From: Boyd Kennedy <Boyd Kennedy@tpwd state.tx. us>

To: Mary Cummins <mmmaryinia@aol.com>; Miich Lockwood <Mitch.L.ockwood @tpwd.stafe.{x.us>; Laura Russell
<l.aura Russell@tpwd.state.tx.us>; Scott Vaca <Scott. Vaca@tpwd.state tx.us>, Megan Russell
<Megan.Russell@tpwd state tx.us>

Sent: Wed, Jul 13, 2011 8:04 am

Subject: RE: Bat World Sanctuary subject of law enforcement investigation by USDA

Dear Ms. Cummins: This is to advise you that TPWD wili not be responding to any further allegations from vou
concerning Amanda Loltar's facility. Representatives of the TPWD Law Enforcement Division visited that facitity earlier
this year and found no violations of the Texas wildfife laws, In light of this information and your baseless claim that
someone at TPWD is libeling and defaming you, we consider the matter closed.

Boyd Kennedy
Stalf Attorney


Bat World
Highlight


From: Mary Cummins [mailto:mmmaryinla@aol.com]

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 11:52 AM

To: Mitch Lockwood; Karen Pianka; Laura Russell; Boyd Kennedy; Scott Vaca; Megan Russell
Subject: Bat World Sanctuary subject of law enforcement investigation by USDA

My complaint against Amanda Lollar and Bat World Sanctuary is now a formai law enforcement investigation case #
TX11418. | will request a copy when the investigation is complete.

hitp://www.animaladvocates.us/batWorldLawsuit/usda bat worid sanctuary final letter.pdf

There is no injunction against me. | have reposted the photos and videos. | was not found in contempt of court because
the injunction was void. My lawyer filed a protective order.

| did an info act request to the City of Mineral Wells. Megan Russell has been forwarding my reports and emails to
Amanda Lollar directly. Lollar forwarded them to the City who gave them to me. Please, cease and desist from libeling

and defaming me.

Mary Cummins

Animal Advocates

http:/Awww AnimalAdvocates. us

hitp:/iwww Facebook. comi/AnimalAdvocateslUSA
CA DFG permitted Wildlife Rehabilitator

Rio Hondo Police Academy

State Humane Association of California

Animal Law Enforcement Academy

HSUS NDART, EARS

IWRC, NWRA, CCWR

ce: Lawyer - Neal Calloway



